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Legal Services for Children

September 28, 2023

Cheryl Leger

Assistant Clerk

Office of the Clerk of the Board
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Via Email: cheryl.leger@sfgov.org

RE: Written notice of Legal Services for Children’s Board Meetings
Dear Ms. Leger:

In accordance with the requirements of the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance of 1999, we respectfully
request that the Office of the Clerk of the Board please kindly post this notice in its public postings area.

Legal Services for Children’s 2023-24 Board of Directors’ Meetings will be held via Zoom on the following
dates:

e September 11, 2023 6:15 —6:45 PM
e January 8, 2024 5:00 - 6:30 PM

e April 8,2024 5:00-6:30 PM

e June 24,2024 5:00-6:30 PM

For more information, including about attending the meetings, please contact:

Lisa Kalayji
Development Manager
lisa@lsc-sf.org

(415) 780-6348

Sincerely,

Advancing the rights
of youth since 1975

870 Market St. Ste. 356
San Francisco, CA 94102

t: 415.863.3762
f: 415.863.7708
www.lsc-sf.org
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From: Leger, Cheryl (BOS)

To: BOS-Operations

Subject: FW: SF Sunshine Ordinance: Legal Services for Children Board Meeting Dates
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:37:17 PM
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LSC FY24 Sunshine Letter - SF Board of Supervisors.pdf

From: Lisa Kalayji <lisa@Isc-sf.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Leger, Cheryl (BOS) <cheryl.leger@sfgov.org>

Subject: SF Sunshine Ordinance: Legal Services for Children Board Meeting Dates

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Cheryl,

| hope this email finds you well. In accordance with the requirements of the SF Sunshine Ordinance,
please find notice of Legal Services for Children’s fiscal year 2023-2024 board meeting dates
attached.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.
Best wishes,

Lisa Kalayji
Development Manager
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Legal Services for Children
870 Market Street, Ste. 356
San Francisco, CA 94102

lisa@lsc-sf.org
Direct line: (415) 780-6348
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